
Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

Budget and Administration Committee 
Tuesday, June 1, 2021 

6:30 p.m. 
 

TELECONFERENCE ZOOM MEETING 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81380000602  
 

Meeting ID: 813 8000 0602 

(Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols are attached) 
 
 

Agenda 
 
 

Members: Chair Director Eric Aiston (EA), Vice Chair Director Felicity Wood Carlson (FC) 

Alternate Director Monique Scobey (MS) 

Staff:  Jill Ritzman, General Manager 

 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
ROLL CALL  
 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an 
issue is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 3 minutes except with the 
consent of the Committee; individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. Members of the 
audience are asked to volunteer their name before addressing the Committee.  The Committee reserves 
the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA  
 
APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA  
 
OPEN FORUM 
 
Members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the responsibilities of 
the Committee. 
 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS 
  
1. Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Audit (Kamiko Tsuchida, Eide Bailly; Michael O’Connor, R.J. Ricciardi) 

 
2. Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget Review – General Fund 01 (District staff) 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81380000602


 

Budget and Administration Committee                           Agenda   Page 2 of 2 
June 1, 2021 

 
 

3. Capital Project Budget Appropriations (District staff) 

 
4. Fiscal Year 2021-2022 LLAD Budget Changes for Engineer’s Report (J. Ritzman, N. Garrison) 

 
5. Update to Policy 2055 – Administrative Leave (J. Ritzman) 

 
6. Establishing Appropriations Limitation FY 2021-2022 (C. Greek) 

 
7. Staff Updates 

a. Check Register Review (L. Sanders-Ito) 
b. Finance Office Monthly Report (oral) 
c. Legislative Updates (J. Ritzman) 
d. El Dorado Disposal Performance Standards (written report) 

 
8. Items for June & Future Committee Meetings 

 
9. Items to take to the Board of Directors 

• Fiscal Year 2019-20 Audit 

• Budget for General Fund, Fund 01; CC&R Fund 02; LLADs Funds 30-50 

• Capital Project Budget Appropriations 

• Updated to Policy 2055 – Administrative Leave 

• Establishing Appropriations Limitation FY 2021-22 
 
MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS & STAFF      

 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

 

 

 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

Teleconference/Electronic                                               
Meeting Protocols 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
(Effective April 2, 2020)  

 
WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Newsome proclaimed a State of Emergency to exist in 
California as a result of the threat of COVID-19; and 

WHEREAS, March 17, 2020, Governor Newsome issued Executive Order N-29-20 suspending 
parts of the Brown Act that required in-person attendance of Board members and citizens at public 
meetings; and 

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2020, Governor Newsome issued Executive Order N-33-20 directing 
most individuals to shelter at home or at their place of residence. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Cameron Park Community Services District will implement the 
following protocols for its Board and committee meetings. 

The guidance below provides useful information for accessing Cameron Park 
Community Services District (“District”) meetings remotely and establishing protocols 
for productive meetings. 
 
BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS:  

• Attendance.  Board and Committee Members should attend District meetings 
remotely from their homes, offices, or an alternative off-site location.  As per the 
Governor’s updated Executive Order N-29-20, there is no longer a requirement to post 
agendas at or identify the address of these locations.  

• Agendas.  Agenda packages will be made available on the District’s website. They 
will also be sent by email to all Board and Committee Members.  Note that under the 
circumstances, District staff may not be able to send paper packets.  

• Board and Committee Member Participation. Meeting Chair(s) will recognize 
individual Board and Committee Members and unmute their device so that 
comments may be heard or will read comments if they are provided in writing only.  

 



 

Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols    Page 2 of 3 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:  

• Attendance.  The District’s office will remain closed to the public until further notice. 
Members of the public will be able to hear and/or see public meetings via phone, 
computer, or smart device. Information about how to observe the meeting is listed on 
the agenda of each meeting. 

• Agendas.  Agendas will be made available on the District’s website and to any 
members of the public who have a standing request, as provided for in the Brown Act.  

• Public Participation.  The public can observe and participate in a meeting as 
 follows:  

 
 How to Observe the Meeting: 

o Telephone:  Listen to the meeting live by calling Zoom at (669) 900-6833 or 
(346) 248 7799. Enter the Meeting ID# listed at the top of the applicable Board 
or Committee agenda followed by the pound (#) key.  More phone numbers 
can be found on Zoom’s website at https://us04web.zoom.us/u/fdDUTmZgMZ if 
the line is busy. 

o Computer:  Watch the live streaming of the meeting from a computer by 
navigating to the link listed at the top of the applicable Board or Committee 
agenda using a computer with internet access that meets Zoom’s system 
requirements (https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362023-System-
Requirements-for-PC-Mac-and-Linux) 

o Mobile:  Log in through the Zoom mobile app on a smartphone and enter the 
Meeting ID# listed at the top of the applicable Board or Committee agenda. 

 
 How to Submit Public Comments: 

o Before the Meeting: Please email your comments to admin@cameronpark.org, 
with “Public Comment” in the subject line. In the body of the email, include 
the agenda item number and title, as well as your comments.  If you would like 
your comment to be read aloud at the meeting (not to exceed 3 minutes at 
staff’s cadence), prominently write “Read Aloud at Meeting” at the top of the 
email. Emails running longer than the time limit will not be finished.  All 
comments received at least 2 hours prior to the meeting on the day the meeting 
will be held, will be included as an agenda supplement on the District’s website 

https://us04web.zoom.us/u/fdDUTmZgMZ
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362023-System-Requirements-for-PC-Mac-and-Linux
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362023-System-Requirements-for-PC-Mac-and-Linux


 

Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols    Page 3 of 3 
 

under the relevant meeting date, and provided to the Directors/Committee 
Members at the meeting. Comments received after that time will be treated as 
contemporaneous comments. 

o Contemporaneous Comments: During the meeting, the Board 
President/Committee Chair or designee will announce the opportunity to 
make public comments.  If you would like to make a comment during this time, 
you may do so by clicking the “raise hand” button.  You will be addressed and 
un-muted when it is your turn to speak (not to exceed the 3 minute public 
comment time limit). 

 
FOR ALL PARTICIPANTS:  

• Get Connected: Please download Zoom application for your device and 
familiarize yourself with how to utilize this tool. There is no cost for using the 
application.  

• Ensure Quiet. All audience members will be muted during the meeting until they 
are addressed by the Board/Committee as their time to speak.  Please make every 
effort to find a location with limited ambient noise. Please turn off the ringer on 
your phone and other notification sounds on your devices to reduce interruptions.  

 
We anticipate that this process of moving to remote meetings will likely include some 
challenges.  Please bear with us as we navigate this process. 



Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

Budget and Administration Committee 
Tuesday, May 4, 2021 

6:30 p.m. 
 

TELECONFERENCE ZOOM MEETING 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82074156093  
 

Meeting ID: 820 7415 6093 

(Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols are attached) 
 
 

Conformed Agenda 
 
 

Members: Chair Director Eric Aiston (EA), Vice Chair Director Felicity Wood Carlson (FC) 

Alternate Director Monique Scobey (MS) 

Staff:  Jill Ritzman, General Manager 

 
CALL TO ORDER - 6:32pm 
 
ROLL CALL - FC/EA 
 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an 
issue is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 3 minutes except with the 
consent of the Committee; individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. Members of the 
audience are asked to volunteer their name before addressing the Committee.  The Committee reserves 
the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA - Approved 
 
APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA - Approved 
 
OPEN FORUM 
 
Members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the responsibilities of 
the Committee. 
 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS 
  
1. El Dorado Disposal Proposed Rate Adjustment (J. England)  

- Discussed El Dorado Disposal Proposed Rate Adjustment for County Solid Waste Surcharge.  
Move to Board with support. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82074156093


 

Budget and Administration Committee                    Conformed Agenda  Page 2 of 2 
May 4, 2021 

 
 

 
2. Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget Review – General Fund 01, Fund 01 (District staff) 

- Discussed changes to General Fund Departments and options to address the shortfall.  Return in 
June with a final draft.   
 

3. Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Landscaping and Lighting Budget, Funds 30-50 (J. Ritzman, M. Grassle) 

- Discussed LLAD budgets, and the new Silver Springs LLAD budget.  Take LLADs to Board for 
approval per timeline.   
 

4. Fire Apparatus Lease Pay-down (oral report, S. Moranz)  

- Staff provided options and recommendations orally to use revenues in Fund 07 Fire Reserves pay 
down leases on fire apparatus.  Priorities outlined: 1. Pay off utility vehicles, 2. Pay down 
principal on new Engine 88, 3. Save for future fire engine purchases to avoid financing.   
 

5. Staff Updates 

a. Check Register Review (L. Sanders-Ito) 
b. Finance Office Monthly Report (oral) 
c. Status of filling Finance/HR Officer vacancy; office work tasks and priorities 
d. Legislative Updates (J. Ritzman) 

 
6. Items for June & Future Committee Meetings 

• Special Funds/Reserves 
• General Fund final draft budget return in June 

 
7. Items to take to the Board of Directors 

• El Dorado Disposal Proposed Rate Adjustment 
• Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Landscaping and Lighting District Budgets, Funds 30-50 

 
MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS & STAFF      

 
ADJOURNMENT - 8:38pm 
 
 
Conformed Agenda Prepared by:   Conformed Agenda Approved by: 
 
 
___________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Jill Ritzman      Director Eric Aiston, Chair 
Board Secretary      Budget & Administration Committee 

 



  

 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  June 1, 2021 
   
FROM: Jill Ritzman, General Manger  
     
AGENDA ITEM #1: FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 AUDIT 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   REVIEW AND FORWARD TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
INTRODUCTION 
First, a big THANK YOU to Laura Sanders-Ito and Niki Garrison, working with Kamiko 
Tsuchida from Eide Bailly, who made this audit happen in a “virtual setting” during the 
pandemic and without a Finance Manager.  They spent many hours gathering 
information, scanning, re-filing, researching and responding to questions.  Their 
diligence and attention to detail influenced a successful audit.   
 
DISCUSSION 
This Audit reflects what occurred financially at the District during the early months of 
the pandemic, March through June 2020.  On Page 5, Table 2 – Changes in Net Position 
depicts the significant change from 2019 to 2020.   
 
Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget planned for a $211,573 deficit due to investments in capital 
and a solar system project.  The actual deficit grew by almost $108,000 to $319,565.  On 
Page 29, Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances captures the 
revenue losses due to COVID and expenditure reductions made by staff.  Revenue losses 
in service charges totals $800,613.  Expenditures were reduced overall by $701,804. The 
District’s Fund Balance is now $3,229,964.   
 
CONCLUSION 
In January 2021, the Board approved corrective measures to the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
Budget in response to the pandemic, lowering revenue and expenditures.  Overall, the 
District appears to be staying on track with those changes.  In addition, the Fiscal Year 



FY2019-2020 Audit  June 1, 2020 Page 2 of 2 
 

2021-2022 Budget is being created considering the long term affects from COVID on the 
District’s services, especially in Recreation.  Staff are already beginning to close Fiscal 
Year 2020-2021 for the Audit to be completed in the fall or early winter.   
 
Attachments: 
1A – Management Report, June 30, 2020 
1B – Basic Financial Statements, June 30, 2020 



Attachment 1A



Attachment 1A



Attachment 1A



Attachment 1A



Attachment 1A



Attachment 1A



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



Attachment 1B



  

 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  June 1, 2021 
   
FROM: Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
     
AGENDA ITEM #2: FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 PRELIMINARY GENERAL FUND 01, 

DRAFT #3 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   REVIEW AND DISCUSS 
 
INTRODUCTION  
Staff is presenting the 3rd Draft - Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Preliminary Budget for the General 
Fund 01.  The budget is updated with the Budget and Administration Committee’s 
comments from the May meeting.  The 3rd draft is presented as a final draft to move ahead 
to the Board of Directors on June 16, 2021.  As always, committee and public input is 
appreciated.   
 
The Final Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget will be presented to the Board of Directors in 
August.   
 
DISCUSSION 
Slight changes have been made since the May meeting.  The May deficit of $5,701 was 
eliminated by decreasing utility costs, based on Committee feedback.  Liability insurance 
increased, and the increase was partially offset by a decrease in Worker’s Compensation 
and by adding Weed Abatement Ordinance revenues.  For FY2019-2020 and FY2020-2021, 
the District received between $11,000 and almost $16,000 in direct payments from private 
property owners or recovered costs through liens and payment from the County.  Staff is 
recommending the addition of $15,750 to the FY2021-2022 Preliminary Budget.    
 
Staff and representatives from Eide Bailly and SCI Consulting established a process and 
protocols for the District’s administrative support costs for LLADs to be captured and 
reimbursed to the General Fund 01.  At this time, the administrative support costs (or 



FY21-22 General Fund Preliminary Budget June 1, 2021 Page 2 of 2 
 

“overhead costs”) are comprised of a portion of staff costs, which is more completely 
discussed in the LLAD budget report (Item 4 on tonight’s agenda).  District overhead 
costs for LLADs is $39,598.85, reflected in Account 4165 Transfer In in the General Fund 
01.   
 
Line item Account 7001 – Reserve Allocation was added to the Budget template.  The 
District balanced to a positive net of $46,639 which was allocated to 7001, but a specific 
reserve fund has not been determined yet.   
 
On June 16, 2021, the Board of Directors consider Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Preliminary 
General Fund budget, and final CC&R and LLAD budgets.  
 
Attachment: 
2A - General Fund 01 Budget, District Rollup   



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

01 - General Fund

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Operating Revenue

Property Taxes 4110 4,363,061.00 4,198,921.24 4,582,358.00 219,297.00 5.03%

Franchise Fees 4113 200,000.00 161,175.02 200,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Fire Marshall Plan Review 4132 40,000.00 31,901.80 45,000.00 5,000.00 12.50%

Tuition Fees/Revenue 4142 0.00 1,350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Youth Classes 4145 0.00 (30.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Recreation Program Revenue 4154 116,918.38 51,164.50 122,639.00 5,720.62 4.89%

Transfer In 4165 24,570.00 22,146.00 39,598.85 15,028.85 61.17%

Special Events 4170 0.00 (47.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Lake Entries - Daily (Kiosk) 4180 0.00 0.00 35,660.00 35,660.00 0.00%

Annual Passes (Lake/Pool Co... 4181 66,782.00 57,090.00 75,000.00 8,218.00 12.31%

Picnic Site Rentals 4182 0.00 580.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00%

Assembly Hall & Classroom Re... 4185 15,304.00 13,965.00 35,139.00 19,835.00 129.61%

Gym Rentals 4186 27,810.00 20,702.40 26,000.00 (1,810.00) (6.51)%

Pool Rental Fees 4187 87,215.00 83,037.69 98,000.00 10,785.00 12.37%

Sports Field Rentals 4190 27,070.00 10,842.96 19,580.00 (7,490.00) (27.67)%

Donations 4250 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Sponsorships 4255 14,500.00 0.00 20,000.00 5,500.00 37.93%

JPA Reimbursable 4260 1,150,000.00 958,333.30 1,150,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Fire Apparatus Equip Rental 4262 20,000.00 19,656.46 10,000.00 (10,000.00) (50.00)%

Reimbursement 4400 6,776.00 25,636.97 1,800.00 (4,976.00) (73.44)%

Weed Abatement 4410 4,020.00 15,731.73 15,750.00 11,730.00 291.79%

Interest Income 4505 25,000.00 4,057.93 19,000.00 (6,000.00) (24.00)%

Other Income 4600 12,000.00 2,802.90 8,000.00 (4,000.00) (33.33)%

Grant - CI 4605 153,794.00 108,117.66 132,120.00 (21,674.00) (14.09)%

Total Operating Revenue 6,354,820.38 5,788,336.06 6,637,144.85 282,324.47 4.44%

Expenditures

Salaries - Perm. 5000 668,160.00 629,120.32 767,991.00 99,831.00 14.94%

Salaries - Seasonal 5010 90,540.00 79,157.06 138,175.00 47,635.00 52.61%

Overtime 5020 7,050.00 14,633.94 6,750.00 (300.00) (4.26)%

Health Benefit 5130 118,523.00 122,784.42 105,025.00 (13,498.00) (11.39)%

Retiree Health Benefit 5135 78,016.00 94,417.54 76,025.00 (1,991.00) (2.55)%

Dental Insurance 5140 9,663.00 10,480.37 9,459.00 (204.00) (2.11)%

Vision Insurance 5150 1,396.00 1,722.12 1,469.00 73.00 5.23%

CalPERS Employer Retirement 5160 207,664.00 200,185.05 249,816.00 42,152.00 20.30%

Worker's Compensation 5170 57,914.00 53,016.48 31,622.93 (26,291.07) (45.40)%

FICA/Medicare Employer Cont... 5180 23,999.00 17,639.09 26,209.00 2,210.00 9.21%

UI/TT Contribution 5190 10,689.00 8,551.76 11,161.00 472.00 4.42%

Date: 5/25/21 08:32:10 PM Page: 1

Attachment 2A

1



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

01 - General Fund

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Advertising/Marketing 5209 7,810.00 8,423.18 15,200.00 7,390.00 94.62%

Agriculture 5215 14,816.00 12,959.83 14,400.00 (416.00) (2.81)%

Audit/Accounting 5220 30,000.00 38,173.97 36,000.00 6,000.00 20.00%

Bank Charge 5221 10,000.00 5,519.08 3,800.00 (6,200.00) (62.00)%

Clothing/Uniforms 5230 4,285.00 2,169.46 6,350.00 2,065.00 48.19%

Computer Software 5231 27,200.00 27,800.53 31,721.00 4,521.00 16.62%

Computer Hardware 5232 5,500.00 3,823.69 7,250.00 1,750.00 31.82%

Contractual Services 5235 10,000.00 12,917.85 10,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Contractual - Provider Services 5236 4,059,061.00 1,673,358.72 4,160,537.26 101,476.26 2.50%

Contract Under Utilization 5237 (250,000.00) 0.00 (300,000.00) (50,000.00) 20.00%

Contract Services - Other 5240 163,438.00 227,252.25 180,290.00 16,852.00 10.31%

Director Compensation 5250 18,000.00 9,200.00 16,800.00 (1,200.00) (6.67)%

EDC Department Agency 5260 4,300.00 4,252.73 4,300.00 0.00 0.00%

Educational Materials 5265 12,500.00 13,470.21 11,000.00 (1,500.00) (12.00)%

Elections 5270 0.00 45.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Equipment-Minor/Small Tools 5275 9,340.00 5,151.44 8,500.00 (840.00) (8.99)%

Fire & Safety Supplies 5285 3,913.04 4,511.20 3,450.00 (463.04) (11.83)%

Fire Prevention & Inspection 5290 1,200.00 1,445.00 1,100.00 (100.00) (8.33)%

Fire Turnout Gear 5295 31,000.00 8,186.87 31,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Fire- Volunteer/Resident 5296 14,200.00 14,560.00 20,200.00 6,000.00 42.25%

Food 5300 2,750.00 1,451.13 2,500.00 (250.00) (9.09)%

Fuel 5305 38,200.00 32,996.37 34,000.00 (4,200.00) (10.99)%

Government Fees/Permits 5310 25,382.00 19,233.63 25,400.00 18.00 0.07%

Household Supplies 5315 26,700.00 26,254.10 29,000.00 2,300.00 8.61%

Instructors 5316 1,000.00 1,215.00 6,500.00 5,500.00 550.00%

Insurance 5320 130,000.00 129,411.74 175,886.00 45,886.00 35.30%

Legal Services 5335 15,000.00 12,619.50 15,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Maint. - Vehicle Supplies 5340 1,700.00 1,085.04 2,200.00 500.00 29.41%

Maint. - Buildings 5345 27,900.00 24,447.86 23,000.00 (4,900.00) (17.56)%

Maint. - Equipment 5350 42,225.00 35,196.82 43,040.00 815.00 1.93%

Maint. - Grounds 5355 50,026.00 38,679.57 42,500.00 (7,526.00) (15.04)%

Maint. - Radio/Phones 5360 2,000.00 1,453.05 2,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Maint. - Tires & Tubes 5365 14,800.00 6,901.57 13,600.00 (1,200.00) (8.11)%

Maint. - Vehicle 5370 33,750.00 28,714.09 25,500.00 (8,250.00) (24.44)%

Medical Supplies 5375 700.00 0.00 0.00 (700.00) (100.00)%

Memberships/Subscriptions 5380 10,160.00 9,800.32 10,660.00 500.00 4.92%

Mileage Reimbursement 5385 1,250.00 194.66 500.00 (750.00) (60.00)%

Miscellaneous 5395 100.00 0.00 0.00 (100.00) (100.00)%

Office Supplies/Expense 5400 10,200.00 6,489.57 9,700.00 (500.00) (4.90)%

Date: 5/25/21 08:32:10 PM Page: 2

Attachment 2A

2



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

01 - General Fund

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Pool Chemicals 5405 26,827.00 27,818.51 25,000.00 (1,827.00) (6.81)%

Postage 5410 10,300.00 4,667.43 7,800.00 (2,500.00) (24.27)%

Printing 5415 1,100.00 156.56 850.00 (250.00) (22.73)%

Professional Services 5420 129,587.00 79,604.84 74,110.00 (55,477.00) (42.81)%

Program Supplies 5421 2,579.00 529.37 19,730.00 17,151.00 665.03%

Publications & Legal Notices 5425 600.00 186.50 600.00 0.00 0.00%

Radios 5430 3,000.00 11,749.80 3,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Rent/Lease - Bldgs, Fields, etc. 5435 0.00 490.15 7,060.00 7,060.00 0.00%

Rent/Lease - Equipment 5440 4,200.00 2,081.01 3,400.00 (800.00) (19.05)%

Staff Development 5455 19,300.00 17,116.34 23,250.00 3,950.00 20.47%

Special Events 5465 500.00 516.84 0.00 (500.00) (100.00)%

Phones/internet 5470 41,600.00 36,404.59 42,100.00 500.00 1.20%

Utilities - Water 5490 38,500.00 35,127.12 46,000.00 7,500.00 19.48%

Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 147,860.00 174,441.01 167,798.00 19,938.00 13.48%

Utilites - Water/Irrigation 5495 350.00 689.02 0.00 (350.00) (100.00)%

Vandalism 5500 2,200.00 985.10 1,700.00 (500.00) (22.73)%

Cal Fire In Kind Purchases 5501 12,400.00 5,745.19 12,500.00 100.00 0.81%

Capital Equipment Expense 5625 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Transfer Out 7000 9,020.00 9,080.00 9,020.00 0.00 0.00%

Transfer to Reserve 7001 0.00 0.00 46,639.66 46,639.66 0.00%

Total Expenditures 6,333,943.04 4,089,462.56 6,637,144.85 303,201.81 4.79%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures 20,877.34 1,698,873.50 0.00 (20,877.34) (100.00)%

Date: 5/25/21 08:32:10 PM Page: 3

Attachment 2A

3



  

 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  June 1, 2021 
   
FROM:  Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
     
AGENDA ITEM #3: CAPITAL PROJECT FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET 

ADJUSTMENTS 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   REVIEW AND FORWARD TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
INTRODUCTION 
Over the past year, the District initiated several capital improvement projects in the park 
system and at the fire stations, supported by grants or development impact fees.  While 
these projects were initiated, protocols for financial tracking had not been determined.  
Staff is taking the first steps to establish these protocols by creating Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
(FY20-21) Budget Allocations that will: 

 Capture all project revenues and expenditures;  

 Capitalize the asset when the project concludes; 

 Close the District’s financial books for current fiscal year.  
 
DISCUSSION 
The following projects were recommended by staff, approved by the Board of Directors, 
and initiated by staff in the current fiscal year, FY20-21.  Please note that all expenses for 
a project are allocated to Account 5625 – Capital Equipment Expenses to enable all costs to 
be capitalized as a District asset; and a new Account 4610 – Grants was created to track 
all grants received by the District.  
 
Christa McAuliffe Park Sports Field Renovation Project 
The Board of Directors approved the following actions related to the renovation project: 

o September 2020, the Park Improvement Plan, which included the Christa McAuliffe 
Park project as a high priority; 



FY20-21 Capital Projects Budget June 1, 2021 Page 2 of 5 
 

o November 2020, Delta Blue Grass as a vendor for the project;  

o December 2020, Proposition 68 Per Capita Grant application; 

o May 2021, Categorical Exemption. 
 
This project is completed and the invoices are being finalized, which will be submitted to 
the State for reimbursement.  The following budget adjustment will capture expenditures 
and revenues associated with the project: 
 
Fund Account Amount 

Fund 80 
Facilities & Parks Reserves 

5625 Capital Equipment Expense $62,225 
4610 Grants -$53,078 
4250 Donations -$9,147 
Total Cost to the District $0.00 

 
Rasmussen Park – Park Improvements 
Board of Directors approved the following actions related to the park project: 

o September 2020, the Park Improvement Plan, which included Rasmussen Park as the 
3rd priority; 

o December 2020, Proposition 68 Per Capita Grant application; 
 
A CEQA document for all of the park improvements will be presented to the Parks and 
Recreation Committee in June, and forwarded to the Board of Directors for consideration.  
The Proposition 68 application has not been submitted because staff continues to discuss 
the 20% match with Ponderosa Little League.  The CEQA document will allow the District 
to move ahead with any of the projects outlined in the Park Improvement Plan.  CEQA 
costs can be offset by Proposition 68 Per Capita grant.  For FY20-21, staff is recommending 
that only the CEQA document be budgeted because only CEQA costs have been incurred 
to date.   
 
Fund Account Amount 

Fund 80 
Facilities & Parks Reserves 

5625 Capital Equipment Expense $5,500 
4610 Grants -$5,500 
Total Cost to the District $0.00 



FY20-21 Capital Projects Budget June 1, 2021 Page 3 of 5 
 

Cameron Park Lake Splash-Spray Playground 
Board of Directors approved the following actions related to the renovation project: 

o September 2020, the Park Improvement Plan, which included the Splash-Spray 
Playground as a high priority;  

o November 2020, Park Development Impact Fees as a funding source for the project;  

o December 2020, Agreement with CALA executed for landscape architecture services; 

o February 2021, Proposition 68 State Wide Park Program (competitive) application.  
 
Plans and specifications are under development.  Staff recently received 35% completed 
plans for review. Since a project scope and cost is not finalized, staff recommends for the 
current FY20-21, only landscape architecture service costs be budgeted.  
 
Fund Account Amount 

Fund 80 
Facilities & Parks Reserves 

5625 Capital Equipment Expense $35,000 
4115 Park Impact Fees -$35,000 
Total Cost to the District $0.00 

 
Brighton LED Upgrades at Community Center and Fire Station 89 
In May 2020, the Board approved an agreement with Brighton Energy for an LED project 
at Fire Station 89 and Community Center.  Most, but not all, of the expenditures were 
funded by an On Bill Financing (OBF) program through PG&E.  The below costs were 
necessary to complete the project and will save the District money in the future on PGE 
bills, but were not eligible for OBF.   
 
Fund Account Amount 
Fund 80 
Facilities & Parks Reserves 

5625 Capital Equipment Expense $8,999 

Fund 07 
Fire & Emergency Srvc Reserves 

5625 Capital Equipment Expense $13,773 
 

 Total Cost to the District $22,772 
  
 
 
 



FY20-21 Capital Projects Budget June 1, 2021 Page 4 of 5 
 

Radios for Fire Department 
The Board of Directors approved the following actions related to the project: 

o September 2020, Volunteer Fire Assistance grant application; 

o November 2020, Vendor to provide radios. 
 
The District applied for Volunteer Fire Assistance federal grant funds to fund up to 50% 
of the cost of new radios.  Total project costs included 14 radios and ancillary equipment.  
This project is completed.   
 
Fund Account Amount 
Fund 07 
Fire & Emergency Srvcs Reserves 

5625 Capital Equipment Expense $46,149.37 
4610 Grants -$18,989.48 

 Total Cost to the District $27,159.89 
 
Training Tower at Fire Station 89 
Board of Directors approved the following actions related to the project: 

o March 2020, Training Tower Project approved; 

o June 2020, project budget approved for $550,000 for FY20-21; 

o September 2020, Vendors for grading, paving and tower approved. 
 
Staff requested a greater amount from the County in Fire Development Impact Fees than 
was initially budgeted.  This budget adjustment is for the net amount which is expected 
from the County to cover costs, but not yet budgeted.  The project should be completed 
in June 2021.  A reconciliation of actual expenditures and revenues will take place upon 
project completion.   
 
Fund Account Amount 
Fund 07 
Fire & Emergency Srvcs Reserves 

5625 Capital Equipment Expense $28,000 
4125 Fire Impact Fee -$28,000 

 Total Cost to the District $0.00 
 
 
 



FY20-21 Capital Projects Budget June 1, 2021 Page 5 of 5 
 

Fire Apparatus Rental Revenues 
The District budgeted $90,000 in Account 4262, but received a total of $322,691.  This 
budget adjustment will add $232,691 in revenues and an expenditure to pay off the two 
utility vehicles and associated equipment.  Staff will work with the bank on a final pay-
off amount.   
 
Fund Account Amount 
Fund 07 
Fire & Emergency Srvcs Reserves 

4262 Fire Apparatus Rental  $232,691 
5625 Capital Equipment Expense -$67,000 

 Net Revenues to the District $165,691 
 
Conclusion 
Staff is taking initial steps to budget, reconcile, and plan for future capital asset 
acquisitions and improvements, which utilize a variety of funding sources and requires 
distinct tracking methods.  Approval of these budget adjustments will aid in closing 
FY20-21 and plan for future project and reserve budget allocations.   
 



  

 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  June 1, 2021 
   
FROM: Jill Ritzman, General Manager  
     
AGENDA ITEM #4: LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICTS (LLADS) FISCAL 

YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET CHANGES, FUNDS 30-50 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   REVIEW AND FORWARD TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
BACKGROUND 
In April 2021, staff and the Budget and Administration Committee discussed options to 
address positive and negative LLAD fund balances.  In May 2021, staff presented LLAD 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budgets, Funds 30-50, based upon feedback received in April.   
 
Since that time, staff and representatives from SCI Consulting and Eide Bailly discussed 
options to capture District administrative costs (or “Overhead”) and staff benefits.  These 
costs have not be captured in recent years due to the complexity of the task.   
 
DISCUSSION 
After discussions with the District consultants, a process and protocols have been 
established to capture these costs through the budget process and Engineer’s Report, to 
support a transfer of funds from the LLADs to the General Fund.   
 
The District will receive $39,598 to offset costs for administering the LLADs.  These costs 
are comprised of a portion of the Parks & Facilities Superintendent, Finance Office staff, 
the Board Clerk, and an Administrative Assistant (Attachment 4A). Overhead costs were 
portioned to LLADs based on the maximum assessment for each district.  These costs are 
captured in the LLAD budgets in 7000 – Transfer Out. 
 
Two additional changes have occurred since the May Committee meeting.  SCI 
Consulting appropriated their costs based on actual time spent on each LLAD; previously 



FY21-22 LLAD Budget Report June 1, 2021 Page 2 of 2 
 

these costs were divided equally amongst the LLADs.  This change is reflected in 5210 
Agency Administration Fee.  For Bar JA, Funds 39 and 50 – the operations budget will reside 
fully in Fund 39 and a transfer from Fund 50 to Fund 39 will occur to make Fund 39 
balance.  This is budgeted in 4165 – Transfer In for Fund 39 and 7000 – Transfer Out for 
Fund 50. 
 
The line items related to operations have remained unchanged.   
 
NEXT STEPS 
With the Committee’s support, these budgets will be provided to SCI Consulting who 
will import into the Engineer’s Report to establish the annual assessment.  The 
Preliminary Engineer’s Report will be presented to the Board of Directors later this 
month.   
 
Attachments: 
4A – District Overhead Cost Allocation 
4B – Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budgets, Funds 30-50  



Attachment 4A

District Overhead Allocation FY2021-2022

LLAD %
annual 

salary & 
benefits

totals

Parks & Facilities Supt 20% 97,848.00  19,569.60  
admin assistant 10% 27,411.00  2,741.10     
accounting specialist 15% 41,669.00  6,250.35     
board clerk 5% 19,834.00  991.70        
accounting specialist 15% 66,974.00  10,046.10  

TOTAL 39,598.85  

4000 22,310.70  
1000 17,288.15  

FUND
 Airpark - 30 19,305      7% 2,575.42     

Unit 6 - 31 16,568      6% 2,210.28     
Unit 7 - 32 12,554      4% 1,674.79     
Unit 8 - 33 15,494      5% 2,067.00     

Viewpiont - 34 6,218         2% 829.52        
Goldorado -  35 2,935         1% 391.55        

Unit 11 - 36 6,883         2% 918.24        
Unit 12 - 37 12,340      4% 1,646.24     

Cameron Woods - 38 7,790         3% 1,039.24     
Bar JA  - 39 24,265      8% 3,237.11     

Bar JA#2 - 50 22,967      8% 3,063.95     
Bar JB - 40 10,652      4% 1,421.05     

Creekside - 41 2,449         1% 326.71        
Eastwod - 42 40,908      14% 5,457.40     

David West - 43 18,150      6% 2,421.33     
Cambridge - 44 1,637         1% 218.39        
Northview - 45 29,808      10% 3,976.59     

Cameron Valley - 46 12,782      4% 1,705.20     
Cameron Woods - 47 5,999         2% 800.31        

Silver Springs - 48 27,124      9% 3,618.52     
TOTALS 296,828    100% 39,598.85  

MAX ASSESSMENT 

Fund 01 Allocation



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

30 - Airpark LLAD

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Operating Revenue

Property Taxes 4110 0.00 31.84 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Special Assessments 4135 19,305.00 18,085.76 0.00 (19,305.00) (100.00)%

Interest Income 4505 2,400.00 529.45 1,500.00 (900.00) (37.50)%

Total Operating Revenue 21,705.00 18,647.05 1,500.00 (20,205.00) (93.09)%

Expenditures

Salaries - Perm. 5000 901.00 0.00 0.00 (901.00) (100.00)%

Health Benefit 5130 110.00 0.00 0.00 (110.00) (100.00)%

Agency Administration Fee 5210 1,100.00 1,037.50 1,535.00 435.00 39.55%

Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 20,632.00 16,868.70 20,632.00 0.00 0.00%

Transfer Out 7000 0.00 0.00 2,575.42 2,575.42 0.00%

Total Expenditures 22,743.00 17,906.20 24,742.42 1,999.42 8.79%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures (1,038.00) 740.85 (23,242.42) (22,204.42) 2,139.15%

Date: 5/27/21 03:08:31 PM Page: 1

Attachment 4B

1



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

31 - Unit 6 LLAD

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Operating Revenue

Property Taxes 4110 0.00 18.09 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Special Assessments 4135 16,568.00 15,764.36 16,568.00 0.00 0.00%

Interest Income 4505 1,500.00 354.19 1,500.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Operating Revenue 18,068.00 16,136.64 18,068.00 0.00 0.00%

Expenditures

Salaries - Perm. 5000 901.00 0.00 0.00 (901.00) (100.00)%

Health Benefit 5130 110.00 0.00 0.00 (110.00) (100.00)%

Agency Administration Fee 5210 1,100.00 1,037.50 1,454.00 354.00 32.18%

Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 19,512.00 13,096.00 19,512.00 0.00 0.00%

Transfer Out 7000 0.00 0.00 2,210.28 2,210.28 0.00%

Total Expenditures 21,623.00 14,133.50 23,176.28 1,553.28 7.18%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures (3,555.00) 2,003.14 (5,108.28) (1,553.28) 43.69%

Date: 5/27/21 03:08:31 PM Page: 2

Attachment 4B

2



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

32 - Unit 7 LLAD

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Operating Revenue

Property Taxes 4110 0.00 22.39 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Special Assessments 4135 12,554.00 11,732.03 12,554.00 0.00 0.00%

Interest Income 4505 1,200.00 261.68 1,200.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Operating Revenue 13,754.00 12,016.10 13,754.00 0.00 0.00%

Expenditures

Salaries - Perm. 5000 901.00 0.00 0.00 (901.00) (100.00)%

Health Benefit 5130 110.00 0.00 0.00 (110.00) (100.00)%

Agency Administration Fee 5210 1,100.00 1,037.50 1,660.00 560.00 50.91%

Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 12,700.00 10,517.57 12,700.00 0.00 0.00%

Transfer Out 7000 0.00 0.00 1,674.79 1,674.79 0.00%

Total Expenditures 14,811.00 11,555.07 16,034.79 1,223.79 8.26%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures (1,057.00) 461.03 (2,280.79) (1,223.79) 115.78%

Date: 5/27/21 03:08:31 PM Page: 3

Attachment 4B

3



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

33 - Unit 8 LLAD

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Operating Revenue

Property Taxes 4110 0.00 22.44 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Special Assessments 4135 15,494.00 14,622.29 15,494.00 0.00 0.00%

Weed Abatement 4410 0.00 4.25 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Interest Income 4505 1,400.00 313.52 1,400.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Operating Revenue 16,894.00 14,962.50 16,894.00 0.00 0.00%

Expenditures

Salaries - Perm. 5000 901.00 0.00 0.00 (901.00) (100.00)%

Health Benefit 5130 110.00 0.00 0.00 (110.00) (100.00)%

Agency Administration Fee 5210 1,100.00 1,037.50 2,047.00 947.00 86.09%

Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 16,008.00 13,295.49 16,008.00 0.00 0.00%

Transfer Out 7000 0.00 0.00 2,067.00 2,067.00 0.00%

Total Expenditures 18,119.00 14,332.99 20,122.00 2,003.00 11.05%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures (1,225.00) 629.51 (3,228.00) (2,003.00) 163.51%

Date: 5/27/21 03:08:31 PM Page: 4

Attachment 4B

4



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

34 - Viewpoint LLAD

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Operating Revenue

Property Taxes 4110 0.00 19.25 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Special Assessments 4135 6,218.00 5,846.92 6,218.00 0.00 0.00%

Interest Income 4505 300.00 59.01 300.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Operating Revenue 6,518.00 5,925.18 6,518.00 0.00 0.00%

Expenditures

Salaries - Perm. 5000 901.00 0.00 0.00 (901.00) (100.00)%

Health Benefit 5130 110.00 0.00 0.00 (110.00) (100.00)%

Agency Administration Fee 5210 1,100.00 1,037.50 660.00 (440.00) (40.00)%

Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 7,620.00 6,269.44 7,686.00 66.00 0.87%

Transfer Out 7000 0.00 0.00 829.52 829.52 0.00%

Total Expenditures 9,731.00 7,306.94 9,175.52 (555.48) (5.71)%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures (3,213.00) (1,381.76) (2,657.52) 555.48 (17.29)%

Date: 5/27/21 03:08:31 PM Page: 5

Attachment 4B

5



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

35 - Goldorado LLAD

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Operating Revenue

Special Assessments 4135 2,935.00 2,724.86 2,935.00 0.00 0.00%

Interest Income 4505 170.00 42.39 75.00 (95.00) (55.88)%

Total Operating Revenue 3,105.00 2,767.25 3,010.00 (95.00) (3.06)%

Expenditures

Salaries - Perm. 5000 901.00 0.00 0.00 (901.00) (100.00)%

Health Benefit 5130 110.00 0.00 0.00 (110.00) (100.00)%

Agency Administration Fee 5210 1,100.00 1,037.50 153.00 (947.00) (86.09)%

Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 2,552.00 2,810.32 3,444.00 892.00 34.95%

Transfer Out 7000 0.00 0.00 391.55 391.55 0.00%

Total Expenditures 4,663.00 3,847.82 3,988.55 (674.45) (14.46)%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures (1,558.00) (1,080.57) (978.55) 579.45 (37.19)%

Date: 5/27/21 03:08:31 PM Page: 6

Attachment 4B

6



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

36 - Unit 11 LLAD

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Operating Revenue

Property Taxes 4110 0.00 27.02 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Special Assessments 4135 6,883.00 6,200.28 6,883.00 0.00 0.00%

Interest Income 4505 700.00 148.57 450.00 (250.00) (35.71)%

Total Operating Revenue 7,583.00 6,375.87 7,333.00 (250.00) (3.30)%

Expenditures

Salaries - Perm. 5000 901.00 0.00 0.00 (901.00) (100.00)%

Health Benefit 5130 110.00 0.00 0.00 (110.00) (100.00)%

Agency Administration Fee 5210 1,100.00 1,037.50 1,469.00 369.00 33.55%

Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 6,232.00 5,201.26 6,372.00 140.00 2.25%

Transfer Out 7000 0.00 0.00 918.24 918.24 0.00%

Total Expenditures 8,343.00 6,238.76 8,759.24 416.24 4.99%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures (760.00) 137.11 (1,426.24) (666.24) 87.66%

Date: 5/27/21 03:08:31 PM Page: 7

Attachment 4B

7



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

37 - Unit 12 LLAD

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Operating Revenue

Property Taxes 4110 0.00 6.52 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Special Assessments 4135 12,340.00 11,706.97 12,340.00 0.00 0.00%

Interest Income 4505 1,000.00 244.26 650.00 (350.00) (35.00)%

Total Operating Revenue 13,340.00 11,957.75 12,990.00 (350.00) (2.62)%

Expenditures

Salaries - Perm. 5000 901.00 0.00 0.00 (901.00) (100.00)%

Health Benefit 5130 110.00 0.00 0.00 (110.00) (100.00)%

Agency Administration Fee 5210 1,100.00 1,037.50 1,583.00 483.00 43.91%

Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 12,879.00 10,713.58 13,140.00 261.00 2.03%

Transfer Out 7000 0.00 0.00 1,646.24 1,646.24 0.00%

Total Expenditures 14,990.00 11,751.08 16,369.24 1,379.24 9.20%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures (1,650.00) 206.67 (3,379.24) (1,729.24) 104.80%

Date: 5/27/21 03:08:31 PM Page: 8

Attachment 4B

8



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

38 - Cameron Woods 1-4 LLAD

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Operating Revenue

Property Taxes 4110 0.00 4.51 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Special Assessments 4135 7,790.00 7,225.13 0.00 (7,790.00) (100.00)%

Interest Income 4505 650.00 136.86 400.00 (250.00) (38.46)%

Total Operating Revenue 8,440.00 7,366.50 400.00 (8,040.00) (95.26)%

Expenditures

Salaries - Perm. 5000 901.00 0.00 0.00 (901.00) (100.00)%

Health Benefit 5130 110.00 0.00 0.00 (110.00) (100.00)%

Agency Administration Fee 5210 1,100.00 1,037.50 784.00 (316.00) (28.73)%

Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 6,406.00 5,345.77 6,552.00 146.00 2.28%

Transfer Out 7000 0.00 0.00 1,039.24 1,039.24 0.00%

Total Expenditures 8,517.00 6,383.27 8,375.24 (141.76) (1.66)%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures (77.00) 983.23 (7,975.24) (7,898.24) 10,257.45%

Date: 5/27/21 03:08:31 PM Page: 9

Attachment 4B

9



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

39 - Bar J 15a LLAD

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Operating Revenue

Property Taxes 4110 0.00 15.20 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Special Assessments 4135 24,265.00 23,342.35 24,265.00 0.00 0.00%

Transfer In 4165 0.00 0.00 28,973.12 28,973.12 0.00%

Interest Income 4505 1,400.00 347.55 1,400.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Operating Revenue 25,665.00 23,705.10 54,638.12 28,973.12 112.89%

Expenditures

Salaries - Perm. 5000 10,491.00 13,137.58 12,449.00 1,958.00 18.66%

Overtime 5020 0.00 75.95 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Health Benefit 5130 1,787.00 0.00 2,622.00 835.00 46.73%

Dental Insurance 5140 0.00 0.00 240.00 240.00 0.00%

Vision Insurance 5150 0.00 0.00 43.00 43.00 0.00%

CalPERS Employer Retirement 5160 0.00 0.00 894.00 894.00 0.00%

Worker's Compensation 5170 788.00 0.00 1,099.00 311.00 39.47%

FICA/Medicare Employer Cont... 5180 0.00 201.20 223.00 223.00 0.00%

UI/TT Contribution 5190 0.00 150.96 149.00 149.00 0.00%

Agency Administration Fee 5210 1,100.00 1,037.50 2,406.00 1,306.00 118.73%

Equipment-Minor/Small Tools 5275 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00%

Maint. - Equipment 5350 400.00 0.00 200.00 (200.00) (50.00)%

Maint. - Grounds 5355 1,200.00 200.00 5,000.00 3,800.00 316.67%

Maint. - Vehicle 5370 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00%

Staff Development 5455 50.00 0.00 200.00 150.00 300.00%

Phones/internet 5470 75.00 0.00 120.00 45.00 60.00%

Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 7,500.00 16,084.42 19,728.00 12,228.00 163.04%

Utilites - Water/Irrigation 5495 1,750.00 1,714.70 4,728.00 2,978.00 170.17%

Transfer Out 7000 0.00 0.00 3,237.12 3,237.12 0.00%

Total Expenditures 25,141.00 32,602.31 54,638.12 29,497.12 117.33%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures 524.00 (8,897.21) 0.00 (524.00) (100.00)%

Date: 5/27/21 03:08:31 PM Page: 10

Attachment 4B

10



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

40 - Bar J 15b LLAD

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Operating Revenue

Special Assessments 4135 10,652.00 10,458.97 10,652.00 0.00 0.00%

Interest Income 4505 700.00 146.70 700.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Operating Revenue 11,352.00 10,605.67 11,352.00 0.00 0.00%

Expenditures

Salaries - Perm. 5000 5,978.00 6,825.28 7,289.00 1,311.00 21.93%

Overtime 5020 0.00 11.97 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Health Benefit 5130 1,112.00 0.00 1,561.00 449.00 40.38%

Dental Insurance 5140 0.00 0.00 144.00 144.00 0.00%

Vision Insurance 5150 0.00 0.00 26.00 26.00 0.00%

CalPERS Employer Retirement 5160 0.00 0.00 519.00 519.00 0.00%

Worker's Compensation 5170 469.00 0.00 644.00 175.00 37.31%

FICA/Medicare Employer Cont... 5180 0.00 101.95 134.00 134.00 0.00%

UI/TT Contribution 5190 0.00 71.19 87.00 87.00 0.00%

Agency Administration Fee 5210 1,100.00 1,037.50 206.00 (894.00) (81.27)%

Maint. - Equipment 5350 300.00 0.00 100.00 (200.00) (66.67)%

Maint. - Grounds 5355 900.00 484.20 750.00 (150.00) (16.67)%

Maint. - Vehicle 5370 0.00 31.69 100.00 100.00 0.00%

Staff Development 5455 50.00 0.00 100.00 50.00 100.00%

Phones/internet 5470 120.00 0.00 0.00 (120.00) (100.00)%

Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 1,582.00 1,622.78 1,968.00 386.00 24.40%

Utilites - Water/Irrigation 5495 950.00 1,636.23 1,200.00 250.00 26.32%

Transfer Out 7000 0.00 0.00 1,421.05 1,421.05 0.00%

Total Expenditures 12,561.00 11,822.79 16,249.05 3,688.05 29.36%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures (1,209.00) (1,217.12) (4,897.05) (3,688.05) 305.05%

Date: 5/27/21 03:08:31 PM Page: 11

Attachment 4B

11



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

41 - Creekside LLAD

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Operating Revenue

Special Assessments 4135 2,449.00 2,206.85 2,449.00 0.00 0.00%

Interest Income 4505 150.00 33.05 150.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Operating Revenue 2,599.00 2,239.90 2,599.00 0.00 0.00%

Expenditures

Salaries - Perm. 5000 901.00 0.00 0.00 (901.00) (100.00)%

Health Benefit 5130 110.00 0.00 0.00 (110.00) (100.00)%

UI/TT Contribution 5190 0.00 4.95 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Agency Administration Fee 5210 1,100.00 1,037.50 378.00 (722.00) (65.64)%

Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 780.00 577.94 708.00 (72.00) (9.23)%

Transfer Out 7000 0.00 0.00 326.71 326.71 0.00%

Total Expenditures 2,891.00 1,620.39 1,412.71 (1,478.29) (51.13)%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures (292.00) 619.51 1,186.29 1,478.29 (506.26)%

Date: 5/27/21 03:08:31 PM Page: 12

Attachment 4B

12



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

42 - Eastwood LLAD

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Operating Revenue

Property Taxes 4110 0.00 39.11 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Special Assessments 4135 40,908.00 40,027.55 0.00 (40,908.00) (100.00)%

Interest Income 4505 5,700.00 1,178.75 3,800.00 (1,900.00) (33.33)%

Total Operating Revenue 46,608.00 41,245.41 3,800.00 (42,808.00) (91.85)%

Expenditures

Salaries - Perm. 5000 20,266.00 17,847.66 17,703.00 (2,563.00) (12.65)%

Overtime 5020 0.00 76.51 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Health Benefit 5130 5,821.00 0.00 3,408.00 (2,413.00) (41.45)%

Dental Insurance 5140 0.00 0.00 327.00 327.00 0.00%

Vision Insurance 5150 0.00 0.00 58.00 58.00 0.00%

CalPERS Employer Retirement 5160 0.00 0.00 1,259.00 1,259.00 0.00%

Worker's Compensation 5170 2,044.00 0.00 1,563.00 (481.00) (23.53)%

FICA/Medicare Employer Cont... 5180 0.00 279.61 326.00 326.00 0.00%

UI/TT Contribution 5190 0.00 189.55 212.00 212.00 0.00%

Agency Administration Fee 5210 1,100.00 1,037.50 875.00 (225.00) (20.45)%

Agriculture 5215 2,000.00 1,757.47 1,200.00 (800.00) (40.00)%

Equipment-Minor/Small Tools 5275 0.00 87.90 200.00 200.00 0.00%

Maint. - Equipment 5350 700.00 0.00 300.00 (400.00) (57.14)%

Maint. - Grounds 5355 8,900.00 12,857.22 11,800.00 2,900.00 32.58%

Maint. - Vehicle 5370 0.00 585.09 1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00%

Staff Development 5455 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00%

Phones/internet 5470 120.00 35.79 120.00 0.00 0.00%

Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 2,031.00 1,458.36 1,752.00 (279.00) (13.74)%

Utilites - Water/Irrigation 5495 2,934.00 2,543.98 3,336.00 402.00 13.70%

Transfer Out 7000 0.00 0.00 5,457.41 5,457.41 0.00%

Total Expenditures 46,016.00 38,756.64 51,096.41 5,080.41 11.04%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures 592.00 2,488.77 (47,296.41) (47,888.41) (8,089.26)%

Date: 5/27/21 03:08:31 PM Page: 13

Attachment 4B

13



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

43 - David West LLAD (Crazy Horse)

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Operating Revenue

Special Assessments 4135 18,150.00 17,234.33 18,150.00 0.00 0.00%

Transfer In 4165 9,020.00 9,020.00 9,020.00 0.00 0.00%

Sports Field Rentals 4190 5,700.00 3,981.40 5,700.00 0.00 0.00%

Interest Income 4505 1,500.00 302.74 1,000.00 (500.00) (33.33)%

Grant - CI 4605 2,500.00 0.00 1,100.00 (1,400.00) (56.00)%

Total Operating Revenue 36,870.00 30,538.47 34,970.00 (1,900.00) (5.15)%

Expenditures

Salaries - Perm. 5000 17,798.00 16,612.03 13,612.00 (4,186.00) (23.52)%

Overtime 5020 0.00 66.57 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Health Benefit 5130 3,454.00 0.00 2,688.00 (766.00) (22.18)%

Dental Insurance 5140 0.00 0.00 256.00 256.00 0.00%

Vision Insurance 5150 0.00 0.00 45.00 45.00 0.00%

CalPERS Employer Retirement 5160 0.00 0.00 982.00 982.00 0.00%

Worker's Compensation 5170 1,525.00 0.00 1,202.00 (323.00) (21.18)%

FICA/Medicare Employer Cont... 5180 0.00 263.91 239.00 239.00 0.00%

UI/TT Contribution 5190 0.00 169.47 163.00 163.00 0.00%

Agency Administration Fee 5210 1,100.00 1,037.50 526.00 (574.00) (52.18)%

Agriculture 5215 1,500.00 1,812.92 990.00 (510.00) (34.00)%

Equipment-Minor/Small Tools 5275 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00%

Maint. - Equipment 5350 650.00 0.00 200.00 (450.00) (69.23)%

Maint. - Grounds 5355 3,600.00 2,985.77 2,600.00 (1,000.00) (27.78)%

Maint. - Vehicle 5370 0.00 131.69 1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00%

Professional Services 5420 0.00 467.19 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Rent/Lease - Equipment 5440 0.00 467.19 1,920.00 1,920.00 0.00%

Staff Development 5455 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00%

Phones/internet 5470 120.00 0.00 120.00 0.00 0.00%

Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 750.00 162.48 300.00 (450.00) (60.00)%

Utilites - Water/Irrigation 5495 3,500.00 3,122.92 4,380.00 880.00 25.14%

Transfer Out 7000 0.00 0.00 2,421.33 2,421.33 0.00%

Total Expenditures 34,097.00 27,299.64 34,044.33 (52.67) (0.15)%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures 2,773.00 3,238.83 925.67 (1,847.33) (66.62)%

Date: 5/27/21 03:08:31 PM Page: 14

Attachment 4B

14



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

44 - Cambridge Oaks LLAD

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Operating Revenue

Special Assessments 4135 1,637.00 1,321.61 1,637.00 0.00 0.00%

Interest Income 4505 260.00 51.88 200.00 (60.00) (23.08)%

Total Operating Revenue 1,897.00 1,373.49 1,837.00 (60.00) (3.16)%

Expenditures

Salaries - Perm. 5000 901.00 0.00 0.00 (901.00) (100.00)%

Health Benefit 5130 110.00 0.00 0.00 (110.00) (100.00)%

Agency Administration Fee 5210 1,100.00 1,037.50 526.00 (574.00) (52.18)%

Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 644.00 496.09 612.00 (32.00) (4.97)%

Transfer Out 7000 0.00 0.00 218.39 218.39 0.00%

Total Expenditures 2,755.00 1,533.59 1,356.39 (1,398.61) (50.77)%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures (858.00) (160.10) 480.61 1,338.61 (156.02)%

Date: 5/27/21 03:08:31 PM Page: 15

Attachment 4B

15



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

45 - Northview LLAD

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Operating Revenue

Special Assessments 4135 29,808.00 29,082.73 29,808.00 0.00 0.00%

Interest Income 4505 700.00 197.87 500.00 (200.00) (28.57)%

Grant - CI 4605 2,500.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,500.00) (60.00)%

Total Operating Revenue 33,008.00 29,280.60 31,308.00 (1,700.00) (5.15)%

Expenditures

Salaries - Perm. 5000 17,308.00 13,307.98 11,378.00 (5,930.00) (34.26)%

Overtime 5020 0.00 25.53 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Health Benefit 5130 3,454.00 0.00 2,254.00 (1,200.00) (34.74)%

Dental Insurance 5140 0.00 0.00 212.00 212.00 0.00%

Vision Insurance 5150 0.00 0.00 38.00 38.00 0.00%

CalPERS Employer Retirement 5160 0.00 0.00 813.00 813.00 0.00%

Worker's Compensation 5170 1,483.00 0.00 1,005.00 (478.00) (32.23)%

FICA/Medicare Employer Cont... 5180 0.00 205.44 207.00 207.00 0.00%

UI/TT Contribution 5190 0.00 158.25 137.00 137.00 0.00%

Agency Administration Fee 5210 1,100.00 1,037.49 440.00 (660.00) (60.00)%

Agriculture 5215 0.00 20.23 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Equipment-Minor/Small Tools 5275 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00%

Maint. - Equipment 5350 850.00 0.00 200.00 (650.00) (76.47)%

Maint. - Grounds 5355 3,900.00 3,589.45 3,100.00 (800.00) (20.51)%

Maint. - Vehicle 5370 0.00 179.42 1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00%

Staff Development 5455 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00%

Phones/internet 5470 120.00 0.00 0.00 (120.00) (100.00)%

Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 4,370.00 0.00 0.00 (4,370.00) (100.00)%

Utilites - Water/Irrigation 5495 (2,720.00) 892.07 1,980.00 4,700.00 (172.79)%

Transfer Out 7000 0.00 0.00 3,976.59 3,976.59 0.00%

Total Expenditures 29,965.00 19,415.86 27,140.59 (2,824.41) (9.43)%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures 3,043.00 9,864.74 4,167.41 1,124.41 36.95%

Date: 5/27/21 03:08:31 PM Page: 16

Attachment 4B

16



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

46 - Cameron Valley LLAD

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Operating Revenue

Property Taxes 4110 0.00 94.24 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Special Assessments 4135 0.00 12,463.87 12,782.00 12,782.00 0.00%

Interest Income 4505 0.00 371.42 730.00 730.00 0.00%

Total Operating Revenue 0.00 12,929.53 13,512.00 13,512.00 0.00%

Expenditures

Salaries - Perm. 5000 0.00 8,430.18 5,623.00 5,623.00 0.00%

Overtime 5020 0.00 55.49 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Health Benefit 5130 0.00 0.00 1,093.00 1,093.00 0.00%

Dental Insurance 5140 0.00 0.00 104.00 104.00 0.00%

Vision Insurance 5150 0.00 0.00 18.00 18.00 0.00%

CalPERS Employer Retirement 5160 0.00 0.00 393.00 393.00 0.00%

Worker's Compensation 5170 0.00 0.00 497.00 497.00 0.00%

FICA/Medicare Employer Cont... 5180 0.00 127.21 110.00 110.00 0.00%

UI/TT Contribution 5190 0.00 103.19 67.00 67.00 0.00%

Agency Administration Fee 5210 0.00 1,037.49 574.00 574.00 0.00%

Equipment-Minor/Small Tools 5275 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00%

Maint. - Equipment 5350 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00%

Maint. - Grounds 5355 0.00 1,560.05 800.00 800.00 0.00%

Maint. - Vehicle 5370 0.00 31.68 200.00 200.00 0.00%

Staff Development 5455 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00%

Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 0.00 78.98 120.00 120.00 0.00%

Utilites - Water/Irrigation 5495 0.00 1,454.16 1,932.00 1,932.00 0.00%

Transfer Out 7000 0.00 0.00 1,705.21 1,705.21 0.00%

Total Expenditures 0.00 12,878.43 13,536.21 13,536.21 0.00%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures 0.00 51.10 (24.21) (24.21) 0.00%

Date: 5/27/21 03:08:31 PM Page: 17

Attachment 4B

17



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

47 - Cameron Woods 8 LLAD

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Operating Revenue

Special Assessments 4135 5,999.00 5,740.00 0.00 (5,999.00) (100.00)%

Interest Income 4505 1,000.00 208.90 600.00 (400.00) (40.00)%

Total Operating Revenue 6,999.00 5,948.90 600.00 (6,399.00) (91.43)%

Expenditures

Salaries - Perm. 5000 901.00 0.00 0.00 (901.00) (100.00)%

Health Benefit 5130 101.00 0.00 0.00 (101.00) (100.00)%

Agency Administration Fee 5210 1,100.00 1,037.49 254.00 (846.00) (76.91)%

Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 1,352.00 1,155.86 1,416.00 64.00 4.73%

Transfer Out 7000 0.00 0.00 800.31 800.31 0.00%

Total Expenditures 3,454.00 2,193.35 2,470.31 (983.69) (28.48)%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures 3,545.00 3,755.55 (1,870.31) (5,415.31) (152.76)%

Date: 5/27/21 03:08:31 PM Page: 18

Attachment 4B

18



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

48 - Silver Springs LLAD

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Operating Revenue

Special Assessments 4135 0.00 0.00 27,123.83 27,123.83 0.00%

Interest Income 4505 0.00 50.46 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Operating Revenue 0.00 50.46 27,123.83 27,123.83 0.00%

Expenditures

Salaries - Perm. 5000 0.00 0.00 6,126.00 6,126.00 0.00%

Health Benefit 5130 0.00 0.00 1,112.00 1,112.00 0.00%

Dental Insurance 5140 0.00 0.00 114.00 114.00 0.00%

Vision Insurance 5150 0.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 0.00%

CalPERS Employer Retirement 5160 0.00 0.00 431.00 431.00 0.00%

Worker's Compensation 5170 0.00 0.00 541.00 541.00 0.00%

FICA/Medicare Employer Cont... 5180 0.00 0.00 117.00 117.00 0.00%

UI/TT Contribution 5190 0.00 0.00 74.00 74.00 0.00%

Agency Administration Fee 5210 0.00 281.35 277.00 277.00 0.00%

Equipment-Minor/Small Tools 5275 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00%

Maint. - Equipment 5350 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00%

Maint. - Grounds 5355 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00%

Maint. - Vehicle 5370 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00%

Staff Development 5455 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00%

Phones/internet 5470 0.00 0.00 240.00 240.00 0.00%

Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 0.00 0.00 460.00 460.00 0.00%

Utilites - Water/Irrigation 5495 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00%

Transfer Out 7000 0.00 0.00 3,618.50 3,618.50 0.00%

Total Expenditures 0.00 281.35 17,730.50 17,730.50 0.00%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures 0.00 (230.89) 9,393.33 9,393.33 0.00%

Date: 5/27/21 03:08:31 PM Page: 19

Attachment 4B

19



Cameron Park Community Services District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

50 - BarJ 15a #2 LLAD

From 7/1/2021 Through 6/30/2022

Budget
FY2020-21 Final 

Date Actual
FY2020-21 Year To 

Proposed Budget
FY2021-22 

FY2021-22
FY2020-21 to 

Variance 

Variance %

Operating Revenue

Property Taxes 4110 0.00 14.38 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Special Assessments 4135 22,967.00 22,062.67 22,967.00 0.00 0.00%

Interest Income 4505 1,600.00 468.94 1,600.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Operating Revenue 24,567.00 22,545.99 24,567.00 0.00 0.00%

Expenditures

Salaries - Perm. 5000 10,499.00 0.00 0.00 (10,499.00) (100.00)%

Health Benefit 5130 1,787.00 0.00 0.00 (1,787.00) (100.00)%

Worker's Compensation 5170 788.00 0.00 0.00 (788.00) (100.00)%

Agency Administration Fee 5210 1,100.00 1,037.50 2,406.00 1,306.00 118.73%

Agriculture 5215 0.00 190.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Maint. - Equipment 5350 600.00 0.00 0.00 (600.00) (100.00)%

Maint. - Grounds 5355 1,200.00 1,028.09 0.00 (1,200.00) (100.00)%

Maint. - Vehicle 5370 0.00 31.68 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Staff Development 5455 50.00 0.00 0.00 (50.00) (100.00)%

Phones/internet 5470 75.00 0.00 0.00 (75.00) (100.00)%

Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 (7,500.00) (100.00)%

Utilites - Water/Irrigation 5495 1,750.00 0.00 0.00 (1,750.00) (100.00)%

Transfer Out 7000 0.00 0.00 32,037.07 32,037.07 0.00%

Total Expenditures 25,349.00 2,287.27 34,443.07 9,094.07 35.88%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures (782.00) 20,258.72 (9,876.07) (9,094.07) 1,162.92%

Date: 5/27/21 03:08:31 PM Page: 21

Attachment 4B

20



  

 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  June 1, 2021 
   
FROM: Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
     
AGENDA ITEM #5: POLICY 2055 ADMINISTRATIVE LEAVE - UPDATE 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   REVIEW AND DISCUSS 
 
BACKGROUND 
Policy 2055 Administrative Leave applies to the Finance/Human Resources Officer and 
the Parks & Facilities Superintendent; both are exempt, salaried employees.  The policy 
provides for flexibility and allowances for the workload fluctuations of these 
management positions.  This policy was last reviewed in 2013.   
 
DISCUSSION 
Staff is recommending that the amount of Administrative Leave be increased to 80 hours, 
which is consistent with the current General Manager contract.  Due to time dedicated to 
meet audit and budget deadlines, and to meet demands of summer operations or 
construction projects, an annual allocation of 80 hours of Administrative Leave would 
allow these management positions greater flexibility with their work schedules.   
 
There is no additional cost to the District, and this action does not create a future financial 
liability for the District.  Administrative time is allocated annually, and staff cannot 
accrue the leave.  Management positions are held to the same expectation of represented 
employees, to not accrue more than 240 hours of vacation, which is the limit for 
represented employees in the labor agreement.   
 
Attachment: 
5A – Policy 2055 in Track Changes 
 
 



Attachment 5A  
 

  CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
  Policy Handbook  

POLICY TITLE:  Administrative Leave  
POLICY NUMBER:  2055  
  
2055.10  This policy shall apply to regular and probationary employees in exempt 

classifications.    
  
   2055.10a Exempt employees’ primary duty must be the performance of office or  

non-manual work directly related to the management or general business 
operations of the employer and the employee’s primary duty includes the 
exercise of discretion and independent judgment with a respect to 
matters of significance.  

  
2055.20  Administrative leave of 5 10 days (40 80 hours) per year, effective immediately, 

may be used at the option of the exempt employee to compensate for the 
additional hours outside of normal business hours to fulfill employment duties.  

  
2055.30  The exempt position is exempt from federal and state overtime and wage laws.  
  
2055.40  The exempt position is not entitled to compensation in the form of overtime pay 

or compensatory time off for any hours worked in excess of forty (40) hours in 
one week, or in excess of eight (8) hours in one day.  

  
2055.50  Administrative Leave may not be accumulated.    
  
2055.60          At termination of employment for any reason, the District shall compensate the 

employee for his/her remaining unused (within the calendar year) administrative 
leave at his/her straight time rate of pay at the time of termination.  

  
2055.70  The General Manager’s Administrative Leave is negotiated.  
 
 
Administrative Leave Policy Adopted March 2012  
Update Approved by Board of Directors XXXXX 2021 
  

 



  

Page 1 of 2 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:   June 1, 2021 
  
FROM:  Christina Greek, Finance/Human Resources Officer 
 
AGENDA ITEM #6:  ESTABLISH APPROPRIATIONS LIMITATION FOR FISCAL 

 YEAR 2021-22  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   REVIEW AND FORWARD TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
Background 
The Cameron Park Community Services District (District) is required to annually 
calculate and adopt the new tax spending limit for the upcoming fiscal year  in accordance 
with the provisions of the spending limitation legislation implementing Proposition 4 
(the Gann Spending Limit Initiative).  Government Code Section 7910 requires that: “… 
the governing body of each local jurisdiction to establish appropriation limits by resolution for the 
following fiscal year at a regular or special meeting.” 
 
Discussion 
The District’s new limit for Fiscal Year 2021-22 will be calculated on the basis of the prior 
year’s limit increased by a growth factor.  The growth factor results from combining the 
change in Per Capita Personal Income and the change in population for your district (as 
certified by the State’s Department of Finance) or the change reported for 
“unincorporated areas” for our County. 
 
The change in the “cost of living” factor (Per Capita Personal Income) has been reported 
to be 5.73% and reported increase in population in the County’s unincorporated areas to 
be 1.10%.  Therefore, the ratio of change to be applied to last year’s limit is: 

   1.0573     (X)     1.0110     =      1.0689 

 
 



 
Appropriations Limitation for FY 2021-22 June 1, 2021 Page 2 of 2 
 

Conclusion 
The appropriations limitation for FY 2021-2022 is set at $12,493,109.   
 
Attachment: 
6A – Resolution 2021-XX Establishing Appropriations Limitation for Fiscal Year 2021-22 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 Attachment 6A 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-XX 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

June 23, 2021 
 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING APPROPRIATIONS LIMITATION FOR FY 2021-22 
FOR THE CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Cameron Park Community Services District 

conducted a hearing on the appropriations limitation for the Cameron Park Community 
Services District on Wednesday, June 23, 2021; and 
 

WHEREAS, the hearing was advertised and noticed as required by law; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board received testimony and other evidence regarding the 
appropriations limitation to be established for the Cameron Park Community Services District. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cameron Park 
Community Services District that the appropriation limit for the 2021-2022 fiscal year, as 
described in Article XIII B of the State Constitution and implemented by Chapter 1205, Statutes 
of 1980 is the sum of $12,493,109 computed as follows: 
 
 $11,687,819 (x) 1.0689= $12,493,109 
 2020-21 Appropriations Limit 2021-22 Appropriations Limit 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Cameron Park Community 
Services District, at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on the 23th day of June 2021, by the 
following vote of said Board: 
 
AYES:   

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Eric Aiston, President  Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
Board of Directors  Secretary to the Board  



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/1/2021 Through 5/20/2021

Vendor Name Description Amount
Check 

Check Date Check #

Payroll GL 05-14-21Payroll GL 05-14-21Payroll GL PP10 05-14-21 33,195.57 5/14/2021

5/14/2021 Total Payroll GL 05-14-2133,195.57 

338823388249er 
Communications, 
Inc.

FD Radio MICS 05/12/21 1,994.80 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 338821,994.80 

3385733857Abila Accounting Software  - June 
2021

795.30 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 33857795.30 

3385833858Acer Landscape 
Materials, Inc

Parks - top dressing soil 
04/20/21

240.24 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 33858240.24 

3385933859ADM Screening Pre emp testing 04/30 & 
05/03/21

135.00 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 33859135.00 

3382433824ADM Screening Pre Emp testing April 2021 180.00 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 33824180.00 

3382533825Airespring Inc. Internet Broadbands Com 
Cntr/Lake May 2021

567.19 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 33825567.19 

3382633826Airgas National 
Carbonation

CO2 fill, pool 04/23/21 211.11 5/6/2021

Airgas National 
Carbonation

CO2 fill, pool 04/29/21 148.31 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 33826359.42 

3388333883Airgas National 
Carbonation

CO2 fill, pool 05/07/21 219.20 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 33883219.20 

3386033860Airgas National 
Carbonation

CO2 tank rental, pool 
04/30/21

82.25 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 3386082.25 

Date: 5/21/21 12:02:11 PM Page: 1

Item #7A

1



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/1/2021 Through 5/20/2021

Vendor Name Description Amount
Check 

Check Date Check #

3386133861Alhambra Office water/Cooler 04/19 & 
05/03/21

57.42 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 3386157.42 

3388433884Allstar Fire 
Equipment, Inc.

FD89 tools 05/07/21 317.46 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 33884317.46 

3386233862ARC Alternatives Solar Consulting April 2021 5,873.50 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 338625,873.50 

3382733827AT&T Calnet 3 CSD Phone lines  
03/24-04/23/21  BAN 
9391035823

378.68 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 33827378.68 

3388533885AT&T Calnet 3 FD89 Fax line 04/10-05/09/21 
JPA/Fire splits

23.81 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 3388523.81 

3384233842Barbara Gross Accidental purchase Senior 
Pass - Refund 5/4/21

63.00 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 3384263.00 

3388833888Benz Air 
Engineering Co. 
Inc.

FD88 Buildng Maint 05/10/21 729.06 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 33888729.06 

3390533905Bryan Shuler FD89 RSI FAE/P Shuler 
training reimb April 2021

590.00 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 33905590.00 

10018355381001835538California Public 
Employee's 
Retirement System

CalPERS Health Pymt May 
2021

17,037.43 5/5/2021

5/5/2021 Total 100183553817,037.43 

10018512631001851263California Public 
Employee's 
Retirement System

PP10  05-14-21 CalPERS 
Retirement - Classic

521.68 5/14/2021

Date: 5/21/21 12:02:11 PM Page: 2

Item #7A

2



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/1/2021 Through 5/20/2021

Vendor Name Description Amount
Check 

Check Date Check #

5/14/2021 Total 1001851263521.68 

10018512651001851265California Public 
Employee's 
Retirement System

PP10 05-14-21 CalPERS 
Retirement - Pepra

3,616.22 5/14/2021

5/14/2021 Total 10018512653,616.22 

10018512551001851255CalPERS 457 Plan PP10 05-14-21 CalPERS 457 
Plan

200.00 5/14/2021

5/14/2021 Total 1001851255200.00 

3388933889Capital Live Scan Pre-Emp Fp's BG 04/30/21 84.00 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 3388984.00 

3386333863Capital Private 
Patrol

Parks, Patrol April 2021 1,003.20 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 338631,003.20 

3386433864Churchill's 
Hardware, Inc.

FD 89 misc hardware, 
supplies, etc. 04/05-04/22/21

64.40 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 3386464.40 

3386533865Churchill's 
Hardware, Inc.

Parks/Lake Supplies, 
hardware, etc. 03/31-04/29/21

878.83 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 33865878.83 

3386633866Cintas Corporation 
#622

CC Jan Supplies (inv, revised 
$amt, 1st check lost) 3/4/21

201.20 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 33866201.20 

3382933829Cintas Corporation 
#622

CC Janitorial Supplies (w/ 
$21.41 credits other invcs) 
04/28

249.97 5/6/2021

Cintas Corporation 
#622

CC Janitorial Supplies 
05/05/21

242.51 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 33829492.48 

3389033890Cintas Corporation 
#622

CC Janitorial Supplies 
05/12/21

238.77 5/20/2021

Cintas Corporation 
#622

CC Janitorial Supplies 
05/19/21

242.51 5/20/2021

Date: 5/21/21 12:02:11 PM Page: 3

Item #7A

3



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/1/2021 Through 5/20/2021

Vendor Name Description Amount
Check 

Check Date Check #

5/20/2021 Total 33890481.28 

3389133891Comcast FD89 Internet 05/11-06/10/21 
Fire/Jpa splits

154.69 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 33891154.69 

3383833838Cynthia J. Gillihan FD88 New E-88 
striping/lettering 04/30/21

6,361.81 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 338386,361.81 

3391433914Dane Weston Summer Camp - refund 4 sess 
(child did not want to attend)

548.00 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 33914548.00 

3383133831De Lage Landen 
Financial Services, 
Inc.

CC Copier Lease pymt 
04/15-05/14/21

235.95 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 33831235.95 

3383033830De Lage Landen 
Financial Services, 
Inc.

FD 88 Copier lease pymt 
04/15-05/14/21

87.97 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 3383087.97 

3389233892Delta Bluegrass 
Company

CM Sports Field - NEW Turf, 
etc. 03/28/21

45,738.00 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 3389245,738.00 

3389333893Delta Dental of 
California

Dental - June 2021 1,113.21 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 338931,113.21 

3383233832Department of 
Industrial Relations

OSHA Penalty Pymt #23 Due 
5/22/21

485.00 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 33832485.00 

3386733867Department of 
Justice

Pre Emp BG checks April 2021 128.00 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 33867128.00 

Date: 5/21/21 12:02:11 PM Page: 4

Item #7A

4



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/1/2021 Through 5/20/2021

Vendor Name Description Amount
Check 

Check Date Check #

3389433894EDC Community 
Development 
Services

FD Trng Twr #37CU200003 
DOT (planning) 04/13/21

34.96 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 3389434.96 

3383333833Eide Bailly LLP CPA Srvcs for April 2021, 
FY19/20 Audit, etc.

11,070.00 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 3383311,070.00 

3389533895El Dorado Weed 
Control

Chem Weed Control - Parks, 
CC & LLAD's (CCI grant) 
04/14/21

18,235.28 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 3389518,235.28 

3388133881Ellamae J. Wooten Dir Comp, Mtgs 04/05 & 
04/21/21

200.00 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 33881200.00 

3386833868Epperson Law 
Group, PC

Legal Srvcs, emails, calls BOD 
mtg 04/01-04/26/21

720.00 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 33868720.00 

3383433834Ewing Irrigation 
Products, Inc.

NView Hunter wifi 04/22/21 178.46 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 33834178.46 

3383533835Executech MSA, IT Srvcs, May 2021 2,947.06 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 338352,947.06 

3382833828Felicity Wood 
Carlson

Dir Comp Mtgs 04/13 & 
04/21/21

200.00 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 33828200.00 

3383733837Foothill Tree 
Service

Paul Ryan Dog Park, 
Emergency Tree Removal 
04/30/21

3,200.00 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 338373,200.00 

3384033840Gold Country 
Hardware

Parks, Bottled water 4/29/21 24.84 5/6/2021

Date: 5/21/21 12:02:11 PM Page: 5

Item #7A

5



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/1/2021 Through 5/20/2021

Vendor Name Description Amount
Check 

Check Date Check #

5/6/2021 Total 3384024.84 

3389733897Hi - Tech E V S, 
Inc.

FD E88 Maint 04/30/21 177.56 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 33897177.56 

3389833898Highlander 
Termite & Pest 
Control

FD89 Pest Control  05/14/21 75.00 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 3389875.00 

3384333843Hillyard, Inc. Parks - Garbage liners 
04/28/21

467.61 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 33843467.61 

3389933899Hunt & Sons FD Fuel 05/07/21 2,089.56 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 338992,089.56 

3384433844Interwest 
Consulting Group, 
Inc.

FD Inspection 2568 Meadow 
Ln. 04/23/21

203.63 5/6/2021

Interwest 
Consulting Group, 
Inc.

FD Inspection 3405 Coach Ln. 
4/23/21

156.12 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 33844359.75 

3387033870James Mog CC&R vehicle car washes - 
reimb 4/15 & 5/10/21

26.70 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 3387026.70 

3385233852Jill Ritzman Cell allowance - May 2021 100.00 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 33852100.00 

3387533875John Raslear Lap Swim refund - unhappy 
with changes 05/10/21

10.00 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 3387510.00 

3384533845JS West Propane 
Gas

Propane fill, Pool 04/27/21 
($1.56 gal)

1,585.58 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 338451,585.58 

Date: 5/21/21 12:02:11 PM Page: 6

Item #7A

6



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/1/2021 Through 5/20/2021

Vendor Name Description Amount
Check 

Check Date Check #

3388633886Kristen Barber Family Pass - Refund (pool 
hours avail)

180.00 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 33886180.00 

3384633846Lamon 
Construction Co., 
Inc.

FD Training Tower Conc 
Foundation (less retainage) 
05/03/21

64,600.00 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 3384664,600.00 

3384733847Larry McBride In Lieu Med Bens - Retired for 
May 2021

600.00 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 33847600.00 

3384133841Michael Grassle Cell allowance - May 2021 100.00 5/6/2021

Michael Grassle Mileage reimb April 2021 66.08 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 33841166.08 

3386933869Monica Georgiyesh Kids Camp refund (found 
another) 05/12/21

1,088.00 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 338691,088.00 

3387133871Mountain Democrat Fin/HR Officer position ads 
April 2021

100.00 5/13/2021

Mountain Democrat Pub Notice - ED Disposal 
rates 05/07/21

34.88 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 33871134.88 

3390033900Pathian 
Administrators

Vision Benefits - June 2021 156.18 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 33900156.18 

13613791361379Paychex Paychex Flex/Mobile fees for 
April  2021

182.00 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 1361379182.00 

20210511012021051101Paychex Paychex Payroll Fees for 
05-14-21 PP10

232.45 5/14/2021

5/14/2021 Total 2021051101232.45 

Date: 5/21/21 12:02:11 PM Page: 7

Item #7A

7



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/1/2021 Through 5/20/2021

Vendor Name Description Amount
Check 

Check Date Check #

3384833848PG&E ELEC. 03/26-04/26/21 FD's 
Jpa/Fire splits & Cars Ln/Cam 
Val

1,464.45 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 338481,464.45 

3390333903PG&E Elec. 11 lamps 04/17-05/17/21 162.56 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 33903162.56 

3390233902PG&E Elec. 8 lamps 04/17-05/17/21 118.23 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 33902118.23 

3387233872PG&E Elec. Lake, Lagoon, Barj15B 
03/26-04/26/21

1,054.51 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 338721,054.51 

3390133901PG&E Elec. LLAD's, St lts, etc. 
03/26-04/26/21

9,894.14 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 339019,894.14 

3387333873Pitney Bowes 
Global Financial 
Services

Mailstation rental May/June 
2021 & July split to FY 21/22

86.57 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 3387386.57 

3387433874Public Employee's 
Union Local 1

Union Dues for payroll 
05-14-21

75.31 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 3387475.31 

3384933849R.J. Ricciardi, Inc 
CPA's

CPA Audit FY 19/20 (finishing 
up) Pymt #3 April costs 2021

4,382.50 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 338494,382.50 

3385033850Radiomobile, Inc. FD E88 & E89 AVL MDC & 
Installs 04/29/21

7,082.75 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 338507,082.75 

3385133851Riebes Auto Parts Parks - AC Freon for vehicles 
05/04/21

81.49 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 3385181.49 

Date: 5/21/21 12:02:11 PM Page: 8

Item #7A

8



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/1/2021 Through 5/20/2021

Vendor Name Description Amount
Check 

Check Date Check #

3387633876Riebes Auto Parts Parks - Tractor Hydraulic fluid 
05/06/21

37.51 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 3387637.51 

3385133851Riebes Auto Parts Parks - X Mark Mower fan 
relay 05/04/21

43.95 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 3385143.95 

3390433904Road-Tech Safety 
Services, Inc

Parks - Safety Supplies, 
cones, barricades, Etc. 
05/13/21

999.90 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 33904999.90 

3383633836Sabrina Fithian Kids Camp 1 week pd,  
refund, on vacation 2021

143.00 5/6/2021

Sabrina Fithian Kids Camp t-shirt purchases 
error - refund 2021

48.00 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 33836191.00 

3387833878Sam Tennant HOA 10% disc recovery on 
combo pass 05/06/21

7.00 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 338787.00 

3388733887Sidney Arthur 
Bazett

Dir Comp Mtgs 04/06 & 
04/21/21

200.00 5/20/2021

Sidney Arthur 
Bazett

Dir Comp Mtgs 05/03,04,19 300.00 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 33887500.00 

3390633906Sierra Ecosystem 
Associates

CEQA portion for April 2021 
Rasm Park Sports Project

4,167.88 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 339064,167.88 

3385333853Sierra Nevada Tire 
& Wheel

FD88 E-388 New Tires 
04/27/21

2,334.27 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 338532,334.27 

3387733877Sierra Tractor, Inc. Parks- Tractor Hydraulic line 
parts 05/06/21

41.76 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 3387741.76 

Date: 5/21/21 12:02:11 PM Page: 9

Item #7A

9



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/1/2021 Through 5/20/2021

Vendor Name Description Amount
Check 

Check Date Check #

3390733907SiteOne 
Landscape Supply

CC irrigation supplies 
05/05/21 (w/$-1.09 disc)

57.24 5/20/2021

SiteOne 
Landscape Supply

D. West herbicide 05/03/21 
(w/ $-1.04 disc.)

54.47 5/20/2021

SiteOne 
Landscape Supply

D. West irrig supplies 
05/04/21 (w/ $-1.42 disc.)

74.80 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 33907186.51 

3390833908Spot-On Signs & 
Graphics

FD89 Address signs per Fire 
Marshall 04/05/21

527.69 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 33908527.69 

3385433854Streamline Web w/ Engage 
05/01-06/01/21

370.00 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 33854370.00 

3389633896Sue Fix Senior Passes - account glitch 
refund - to repurchase 05/14

126.00 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 33896126.00 

3390933909Target Specialty 
Products

CM Sports Park, 
Renov-grounds supplies 
050621

590.22 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 33909590.22 

3387933879The Paint Spot, 
Inc.

D. West Fence Paint 04/16/21 76.64 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 3387976.64 

3383933839Tina Lynn Goins E Newsletter April 2021 100.00 5/6/2021

Tina Lynn Goins Solar Banners for CC Pkng 
lot/pkng info 04/29/21

322.18 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 33839422.18 

3391033910TPX 
Communications

Com Center Phones/Internet 
May 2021

959.69 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 33910959.69 

Merch FeesMerch FeesUmpqua Bank CC Merch Fees - 
Vantiv/Umpqua April 2021

1,299.29 5/11/2021

Date: 5/21/21 12:02:11 PM Page: 10

Item #7A

10



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/1/2021 Through 5/20/2021

Vendor Name Description Amount
Check 

Check Date Check #

5/11/2021 Total Merch Fees1,299.29 

3388033880Umpqua Bank Umpqua Visa cards April 2021 9,941.23 5/13/2021

5/13/2021 Total 338809,941.23 

3391133911Verizon Business FD Business lines fees April 
2021

5.58 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 339115.58 

3391333913Verizon Wireless Parks Wireless Ipads/Hotspots 
04/11-05/10/21

180.98 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 33913180.98 

3391233912Verizon Wireless Wireless Phones CC, Rec, 
Parks, CCR 04/11-05/10/21

564.51 5/20/2021

5/20/2021 Total 33912564.51 

3385533855Wex Bank FD B2715 OOS Fuel (w/ $0.78 
credit) 04/08/21

91.82 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 3385591.82 

3385633856Wilkinson 
Portables, Inc.

FD89 Drill Tower porta potty 
04/26-05/23/21

155.73 5/6/2021

5/6/2021 Total 33856155.73 

Report Total 282,501.05 

Date: 5/21/21 12:02:11 PM Page: 11

Item #7A

11



Item #7D

Cameron ParkMonthly Performance Standards
Month April
Performance Standard System of Record Result
Missed Pickup Route Manager 2

The missed pickup rate for residential customers shall not exceed .005 
or fiver per one thousand customers

Call Answer Rate in Seconds NEC Phone System 326
Customer calls shall be answered within an average of 180 seconds
 
Customer Complaints Logged into Excel 1
Contractor shall on average  correct 99.95% of customer complaints for 
each operating year
Total complaints for the year 1

Litter Complaint 0
Contractor shall on average  correct 99.95% of customer complaints for 
litter attributive to contractor within 48 hours Logged into Excel
Litter complaints for the year 0

New Starts 35

Special removal(batteries, bulky, oil) 166

Reporting 100%
All reports required to be filed by contractor within the specified time. 
Specifically refers to franchise fee and diversion reporting. Waste Works/Route Manager


	0. 6.1.21 BA Comm Agenda
	0. CPCSD Teleconference Meeting Protocols 4.2.20
	0a. 5.4.2021 BA Comm Conformed Agenda
	1. FY19-20 Audit
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	1a. CPCSD Final Mgmt Report 6.30.20
	1b. CPCSD Final Audit Report 6.30.20
	2. General Fund staff transmittal
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	2a. Fund 01 Budget Rollup
	3. Capital Project Budget Allocations
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	4. LLAD FY21-22 Budget
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	4a. Overhead Calculation
	Sheet1

	4b. LLAD Abila Reports
	5. Policy 2055 staff transmittal
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	5a. Policy 2055 Administrative Leave
	6. Establishing Appropriations Limitation FY 21-22
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	6a. RESOLUTION 2021-XX Appropriations Limitation
	7a. Check Register 05-01-21 to 05-20-21 (no AP 5-27-21)
	7d. El Dorado Disposal April Performance Standards
	Sheet1




